



BAR HILL PARISH COUNCIL

Notice is hereby given

that the **Environment and Amenities Committee Meeting**
will be held on **Wednesday 6 March 2024**
in the **Parish Council Meeting Room, Bar Hill Parish Council Office,**
Hanover Close CB23 8EH at 7.00pm

Membership: K Zargar, B Howard, B Waters, S Jenkins, A Mitchell,
J Hall, G Ellingham, W Hamlett-Evans

**All members of the Environment and Amenities Committee
are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering
and resolving business to be transacted at the meeting as set out below**

All members of the public and press are cordially invited to attend this meeting

Public Forum/observer attendees, please contact clerk@barhill-pc.gov.uk before noon on the day of the meeting for further details, stating your name, address, and interest.

Signed: *Carla Walker*

Date: 29 February 2024

Proper Officer of the Parish Council

A G E N D A

Chairman's welcome

Open Forum There will be a maximum period of 15 minutes in total for all members of the public to ask questions and put forward concerns relating to items on the agenda (Maximum 3 minutes each) (Standing Orders 3e-3h)

EA016.24 To receive and accept apologies for absence

EA017.24 To receive any declarations of interest

EA018.24 To note any new dispensations granted

EA019.24 Minutes

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 7 February 2024 and confirm the agenda of the same date

EA020.24 Play Areas and Equipment

To receive update on weekly inspections and outstanding items

EA021.24 Report from Tree Councillor

To receive report

EA022.24 Village Ranger

Update on Village Ranger's work

EA023.24 Tree Survey

To consider scope of tree management survey and map out locations before asking for quote

EA024.24 New Bins

To consider buying new bins



BAR HILL PARISH COUNCIL

Notice is hereby given

**that the Environment and Amenities Committee Meeting
will be held on Wednesday 6 March 2024
in the Parish Council Meeting Room, Bar Hill Parish Council Office,
Hanover Close CB23 8EH at 7.00pm**

Membership: K Zargar, B Howard, B Waters, S Jenkins, A Mitchell,
J Hall, G Ellingham, W Hamlett-Evans

- EA025.24 Skatepark Working Party Terms of Reference**
To consider the updated Terms of Reference
- EA026.24 Flooding of part of the Village Green**
To consider investigation of drainage
- EA027.24 Weed management by Cambridgeshire County Council**
To consider the letter and questionnaire
- EA028.24 Management of Nature Reserve**
To consider applying for funding for an ecology survey
- EA029.24 Litter picking**
To consider a litter pick in the village
- EA030.24 Exclusion of Press and Public**
To consider whether under section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (admission to Meetings) Act 1960, that as publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the special and confidential nature of the business about to be transacted at Agenda Item EA031.24, Request for Access, it is advisable in the public interest that the public and press be temporarily excluded from this meeting and they are herewith instructed to withdraw
- EA031.24 Request for Access**
To consider access by a resident to the rear of their property

Chairman to reopen meeting to the public

- EA032.24 Agenda items for next meeting**
- EA033.24 Date of next scheduled meeting: 1 May 2024**